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  BUILDING COMMUNITY 
PARTNERSHIPS 

 
DATE: September 22, 2017  
 
TO:      Chairman Daniel Bauman and the Board of Commissioners 
         
FROM: Roy Priest, Secretary-Treasurer  
 
SUBJECT: ARA MONTHLY PROGRAM AND ACTIVITY REPORT  

 
 
The ARA has been active over this past month.  We have had an opportunity to learn more about our 
responsibilities and rights as a resident association. 
 
The purpose of this letter is to keep the board updated on our progress. Since the last board meeting the 
ARA has done the following:  

• Attended a workshop on how to operate as a Resident Association in the Trump Administration 
• Met with the FSS Coordinator to continue developing the synergy between the ARA and the FSS 

program 
• Met with Mr. Priest to discuss the development of the ARA and finalize our MOU 

 
The numbers of the ARA is steadily growing.  However, we are going to continue to make strides and 
implement programs that will allow us to ignite more growth.  Most of the things that we are considering 
deal with resident development such as training and job opportunities.  We assume that if we are 
providing activities that will benefit residents, then they will be inclined to participate. 
 
Overall, the ARA is moving forward and we are pleased with the progress.  We understand that it will 
take time for us to reach all of our goals. 

http://www.arha.us/
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